
n I 

h i e  Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520 

850 444 61 1 1  

July 20, 1999 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: Docket No. 990688-El 

Attached is the affidavit for Gulf Power Company's response to Staff's First Set of 
Interrogatories, Nos. 1-14, in the above docket. 

Sincerely, 

&m.bj k 5 a -  
Susan D. Ritenour 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Iw 

Attachment 

cc: Beggs and Lane 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 

Tiffany R. Collins, Esquire 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF GEORGIA Docket No. 990688-El 

COUNTY OF FULTON 

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared C. David 

Sherrill, who being first duly sworn, deposes, and says that he is the Customer 

Service Manager of Southern Company Energy Solutions, a Delaware 

corporation, that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of his knowledge, 

information, and belief. He is personally known to me. 

LzMq 
C. David Sherill 
Customer Service Madager 
Southern Company Energy Solutions 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 


